
Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\11 September 2018

Department: Democratic Services

Division: Corporate 

Please ask for: Eddie Scott

Direct Tel: 01276 707335

Surrey Heath Borough Council

Surrey Heath House
Knoll Road
Camberley

Surrey GU15 3HD
Telephone: (01276) 707100
Facsimile: (01276) 707177

DX: 32722 Camberley
Web Site: www.surreyheath.gov.uk

E-Mail: democratic.services@surreyheath.gov.uk

Monday, 3 September 2018

To: The Members of the External Partnerships Select Committee
(Councillors: Rebecca Jennings-Evans (Chairman), Max Nelson (Vice Chairman), 
Bill Chapman, Ian Cullen, Ruth Hutchinson, David Lewis, Oliver Lewis, Jonathan Lytle, 
Robin Perry, Chris Pitt, Nic Price, Wynne Price, Joanne Potter, Darryl Ratiram and 
Ian Sams)

In accordance with the Substitute Protocol at Part 4 of the Constitution, 
Members who are unable to attend this meeting should give their apologies and 
arrange for one of the appointed substitutes, as listed below, to attend.  
Members should also inform their group leader of the arrangements made.

Substitutes: Councillors David Allen, Nick Chambers, Bruce Mansell and Valerie White

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the External Partnerships Select Committee will be held at Council 
Chamber, Surrey Heath House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 3HD on Tuesday, 11 
September 2018 at 7.00 pm.  The agenda will be set out as below. 

Please note that this meeting will be recorded.

Yours sincerely

Karen Whelan

Chief Executive

AGENDA
Pages

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Chairman's Announcements and Welcome to Guests  

3 Minutes  

To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 12 June 2018.

3 - 8

4 Declarations of Interest  

Members are invited to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests and 
non-pecuniary interests they may have with respect to matters which are 

Public Document Pack



Agenda\External Partnerships Select Committee\11 September 2018

to be considered at this meeting. Members who consider they may have 
an interest are invited to consult the Monitoring Officer or the Democratic 
Services Officer prior to the meeting.

5 Voluntary Support North Surrey  9 - 12

6 The Hope Hub  13 - 16

7 Boom Credit Union  17 - 18

8 Committee Work Programme  19 - 22



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 June 2018

Minutes of a Meeting of the External 
Partnerships Select Committee held at 
Council Chamber, Surrey Heath 
House, Knoll Road, Camberley, GU15 
3HD on 12 June 2018 

+ Cllr Rebecca Jennings-Evans (Chairman)
+ Cllr Max Nelson (Vice Chairman) 

+

+
+
-
+
+

Cllr Bill Chapman
Cllr Ian Cullen
Cllr Ruth Hutchinson
Cllr David Lewis
Cllr Oliver Lewis
Cllr Jonathan Lytle
Cllr Robin Perry

-
+

+
+
-

Cllr Chris Pitt
Cllr Nic Price
Cllr Wynne Price
Cllr Joanne Potter
Cllr Darryl Ratiram
Cllr Ian Sams

+ Present
-  Apologies for absence presented

Substitutes:  Cllr Nick Chambers (In place of Cllr Chris Pitt) and Cllr Valerie White 
(In place of Cllr Oliver Lewis)

Members in Attendance:  Cllr Mrs Vivienne Chapman and Cllr Paul Deach

In attendance: Jayne Boitoult, Community Development Officer
Teresa Hogsbjerg, Economic Development Manager
Louise Livingston, Executive Head: Transformation
Jon Murrell, Consentricare 
Kevin Travers, Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise Partnership

1/EP Minutes of Last Meeting

The Minutes of the meeting held on 13 February 2018 were confirmed and signed 
by the Chairman.

2/EP Consentricare

Jon Murrell, Executive Partner, gave a presentation in respect of Consentricare a 
local privately-owned business set up to simplify the act of arranging and 
monitoring elderly relatives’ care.   

Consentricare was born out of the personal circumstances of the executive 
partners’ experiences and difficulties in arranging care for elderly relatives. They 
identified a need for a free, mobile product to make it easier for relatives and 
friends to organise care and support for elderly loved ones. It was acknowledged 
that there was little NHS funding for someone who needs relatively little help and it 
was still a difficult task organising the required additional care, such as preparing 
meals, getting in and out of bed, so elderly relatives would still live independent 
lives. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3 



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 June 2018

Consentricare’s first product, a mobile app called Carehound would be launched in 
late-summer. The app would simplify the “Care conundrum”, and allow elderly 
people’s relatives easy access to the right information, and enable a suitable care 
package to be implemented.  The various specific ways which Carehound guided 
its customers through the “care maze” were outlined. The app would collate advice 
from non-governmental bodies such as Care UK and Age UK, act as a directory of 
Care Services and trades who can adapt homes, and provide progress reports 
and alerts to relatives. 

It was recognised that the help and support the Consentricare team had from 
Surrey Heath’s Economic Development, Transformation and Community 
Partnerships teams had been invaluable. It was explained that the Economic 
Development team had helped to develop the company’s Public Sector contacts 
and indirectly refined and developed the Company’s business idea by encouraging 
entrance to the Surrey Heath Business Awards. 

It was also noted by not coming from a background within the Care System the 
two founding executive partners of Consentricare, had brought a fresh approach to 
the industry and a focus to the customer experience. 

Arising from Members’ comments and questions the following points were noted:

 Carehound would be funded by advertising revenue and eventual 
sponsorship of the app further down the line. Social care companies and 
private meal services were mentioned as potential advertisers. 

 Initially Carehound would be primarily advertised via targeted Facebook 
advertising campaigns. Consentricare had also been in contact with the 
NHS chaplaincy programme to discuss the promotion of Carehound during 
their work.

 Even though there were currently only test users, it was aimed that there 
would be 2000 Carehound users by the end of August 2018. 

 There was consensus that the app would be hugely beneficial in increasing 
accessibility to elderly social care provision in the more rural areas of the 
Borough.   

 Carehound would be a free to use information and contact directory which 
would be accessible to all even though the target market were relatives who 
were “Cash rich and time poor”. 

 The app would log care-arrangers previous phone calls and notes against 
the directory of Care Services, and aim to facilitate eventual face-to face 
meetings about elderly relatives’ care. 

It was noted that Members would like to see Consentricare present to the External 
Partnership’s Select Committee in a year’s time to hear about the company’s 
progress. 

The Committee thanked Jon Murrell for his informative update.

3/EP Surrey Heath Economic Development update

Page 4



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 June 2018

Teresa Hogsbjerg, Economic Development Manager, Surrey Heath Borough 
Council, gave a presentation in respect of the work of Surrey Heath’s Economic 
Development Team including its strategy to promote economic development 
throughout Surrey Heath. 

It was noted that the Economic Development team had three wider goals for 
Surrey Heath:

1. A sustainable place to live, work, shop and play. 
 This featured supporting major development works. For example the 

team facilitated a breakfast meeting for local business people to 
inform them how the Meadows gyratory works would affect their 
businesses. 

 Data collation has given the Council a better understanding of the 
Borough’s Visitor Economy. It has been better determined where the 
Borough’s non-resident visitors come from and via which mode of 
transport.

2. A Great Place for Business to Flourish
 The Economic Development Team has supported local businesses 

to enable them to reach their growth aspirations. 
 Local businesses and start-ups have been advised of local funding 

and support sources available to them. Small businesses have been 
advised on how to acquire funding from bodies such as The EM3 
Growth Hub and Innovate UK. 

 Recently work with the Department of International Trade has been 
conducted to develop an inward investment strategy.

3. A Great Place for People to Succeed
 The Economic Development team has worked with businesses to 

support training programmes prior to opening of large 
developments. 

 Work with partners has ensured programmes would be in place for 
personnel leaving the military. Programmes have been catered to 
ensure the skills that are developed match the needs of the local 
economy. 

 Work with the DWP (Department Work and Pensions) has enabled 
links to programmes that would train those looking for work in new 
business areas.

Arising to the subsequent discussion to the presentation the following points were 
noted: 

 Much of the data that was currently extrapolated in relation to Surrey 
Heath’s visitor economy was restricted to footfall numbers. A longer term 
aim was to liaise with the specialist data companies (that include methods 
such as collecting data mobile and IBeacon communication) to expand the 
depth of information possible to enable an improved understanding of the 
reasons why visitors come to Camberley. 

 Camberley’s lack of presence on signage on the Motorway Network had an 
ongoing negative effect. It was recognised that having Camberley more 
prominent on signage would help support many of the town’s economic 
aspirations. It was noted that the Council and the Local MP were currently 

Page 5



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 June 2018

lobbying the Highways Agency for greater presence for Camberley on the 
network. 
It was also acknowledged that Surrey Heath firmly maintained its presence 
at Highway’s Agency meetings and gave it a greater voice on such issues. 

 There had been ongoing discussion regarding the Council’s response to the 
planned closure of the House of Fraser store in the Square shopping 
centre. It was recognised, although the closure was a setback, Surrey 
Heath was in an advantageous position to deal with the closure. It was 
noted that the Council owned the building meaning the Council would make 
sure whatever took over the vacated space, suited and met the needs of 
Camberley. Additionally there was potential for the vacated space to 
become Camberley’s unique selling point, and there was need for greater 
Council communication to residents regarding the closure. 

 The Executive Head for Transformation and the Economic Development 
Manager were developing a formal document setting out the Council’s 
Town Centre development strategy. 

Members thanked Teresa Hogsbjerg for her informative presentation and her work 
organising the Business Breakfast meeting on the Meadows Gyratory works. The 
committee also stated they look forward to working with Teresa on the London 
Road Block redevelopment. 

4/EP Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP)

Kevin Travers, Transport Project Manager, gave a presentation in respect of the 
work of Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP). 

The Enterprise M3 Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP) was a public/private 
partnership which had been set up to support and sustain economic growth within 
the M3 corridor. Since 2014, the M3 LEP has acted as a facilitator to promote 
economic growth and bring businesses and local government closer together. The 
LEP spends, secures and supports various streams of funding to help start-up 
businesses and to promote business and enterprise in the area. The partnership 
has also emerged as an advocate and champion of the Local Area. 

The Enterprise Area covered the region between the port city of Southampton and 
Heathrow Airport and had a Gross Domestic Product similar to that of Denmark. It 
was recognised the Enterprise Area was home to 3.1% of UK businesses and its 
main export partner was the USA; primarily in the field of defence products and 
services.  Camberley has been identified within the Enterprise Area as a ‘step-up 
town’, which had unfulfilled economic potential. 

Since 2014 the LEP has secured £219.1 million of Growth Deal funding from the 
Department of Communities and Local Government and in total money has been 
spent on 45 different products. Of this £18 Million had been spent on projects 
within Surrey Heath including improvements to the Blackwater Valley Connectivity 
project, the ongoing Camberley Town Centre Public Realm project and a £1.5 
million loan to develop Chobham SANG and mitigate the impact of 80 new homes. 
Future projects funded by the LEP would include improvements to the Meadows 

Page 6



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 June 2018

Gyratory, Blackwater Valley Gold Grid and a package of junction, streetscape and 
highway improvements to the A30, London Road in Camberley.

The LEP planned to develop a 5G Gaming Hub in Camberley and the surrounding 
M3 Enterprise Areas in the upcoming years. The proposed Gaming Hub would 
build upon the existing games design communities in Camberley, Guildford and 
Aldershot and would aim to foster growth in the creative and digital industries. The 
LEP had aims to develop the area’s infrastructure to enable it to harness new 
technologies in the future such as electric and driverless cars. A local low-Carbon 
Strategy was also being developed for the Enterprise Area.  

Arising from the Committee’s questions and comments the following points were 
noted: 

 Securing of greater Central Government funding had enabled the onset of 
various Camberley ‘Step-up Town’ initiatives such as the Blackwater Valley 
Gold Grid Project, which would provide significant improvements to 
transport links between Camberley and the surrounding towns, and would 
fund the Camberley Town Centre Public Realm improvements. 

 Even though there was potential for greater opportunities and faster 
connectivity via the growth of 5G, there were still improvements to be made 
in regard to local 4G and 3G connectivity particularly between Camberley 
Town Centre and the Meadows Roundabout.

 The M3 Enterprise Area was in a good geographical position to capitalise 
on the new potential trade opportunities resulting from the UK leaving the 
European Union. It was noted the M3 is a major gateway to Heathrow 
Airport and the Port of Southampton. 

 LEP funding streams were often staggered across several year periods. 
The Local Growth Fund allocations for 2014- 2021 were supplied in three 
separate parts: in 2014, 2015, and 2017. The LEP allocated the majority of 
these funds as loans or grants to partners’ projects, such as those of local 
authorities, universities and businesses. Between £7 million and £8 million 
allotted for project loans in 2018 had not yet been allocated.

 There was a balance to be struck between sustainable transport projects 
such as the creation of the pedestrian and cycle route on the Blackwater 
Valley Relief Road and the allocation of funding towards maintaining the 
conditions of existing infrastructure. 

The Committee thanked Kevin Travers for his informative presentation and 
update.

5/EP External Partnerships Work Programme 18/19

The Committee received and noted a report setting out its proposed work 
programme for 2018/19 municipal year. 

Page 7



Minutes\External Partnerships Select Committee\12 June 2018

Chairman 

Page 8



Portfolio TransformationPresentation –-  Voluntary Support North 
Surrey 

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation from Solette Sheppardson, Voluntary Support North 
Surrey.

Background 

1. Voluntary Support North Surrey (VSNS) provides a support service for voluntary 
organisations in Surrey Heath (which totals 400+) Runnymede, and from April 2017 
the district of Spelthorne was added.  This is provided by the equivalent to 7 FTE 
who are located in all areas covered. 

2. VSNS are located in the Ian Goodchild Centre, along with Surrey Heath Age Concern 
and Camberley Care amongst other groups.  The partners have entered into a 5 year 
lease from October 2014 which provides a reducing scale rental subsidy over this 
period starting with 100% subsidy in year 1.  From October 2017 this reduced to 70% 
(a cost to the organisation of £1227.50), with a benefit in kind for this year valued at 
£7,175 plus £2,350 attributed to parking costs.  Discussions are underway to explore 
extending the existing lease arrangements. 

3. The costs estimated for the financial year 2018/19 are £361,145 a considerable 
increase of due to the service expansion from the previous year, and the funds will 
be agreed with Spelthorne to cover the additional cost.  The VSNS board now 
operates a balanced budget which provides security for the organisation and its staff. 

4. VSNS receive a grant of £30,000 and enters in to an agreed service level agreement 
to performance; this is attached as a background paper. 

VSNS Services and Community Support

5. The services provided are varied and include, all governance related issues, training, 
and specialist funding advice, together with partnership working in many capacities 
some of which provide additional funding steams such as the Integrated Care 
Service lead by the Surrey Heath Clinical Commissioning Group, and volunteering 
opportunities which places an average of 140 people per year.

6. The organisation works hard to provide a good communication platform of the 
services and support available to its 800+ emails clients, who receive a weekly 
update of the latest information available.

7. VSNS also administers a vetting and barring service for local voluntary organisations, 
and this provides on average 75 checks locally in Surrey Heath per year. 

8. The corporate volunteering and engagement programme continues to grow building 
good relationships with local business, such as Costa, Costco, ADP, Enterprise, and 
Collectively Camberley.

9. Providing funding advice and training both in terms of eligible sources of funds and 
support with funding applications. A bi-weekly fundraising brief will be targeted at 
local charities.

10. To provide essential development work in the area of deprivations in the Borough 
including St Michaels and The Old Dean.

11. Works collaboratively to seeking funding that delivers services fulfilling local need, 
such as the social prescribing project with Citizens Advice Surrey Heath.

Page 9

Agenda Item 5 



12. To manage and chair the forums for mental health and generally doing joined up 
working with the local CCG to ensure the best outcomes locally, such as the recently 
introduced Amigo Project. 

13. To assist the SHCCG in delivering social prescribing via their integrated care model.
14. To be the collective voice of the third sector locally and nationally when required.
15. To organise, host and deliver events around thanking and supporting good practice 

such at the Volunteer Awards.

16. The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 
future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council.

Background Papers: Service Level Agreement 2018/19.
Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 10

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Annex 1 
SURREY HEATH BOROUGH COUNCIL

SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT 2018/19

1 Parties

“The Council” means Surrey Heath Borough Council.

“The Provider” means Voluntary Support North Surrey (Charity Number 1141587).

2 Appointment and Duration

The Council agrees to grant the Provider funds to deliver the services set out in 
Section 3 below.

The Service will run for 12 months from 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2019.

3 The Providers Roles and Responsibilities

The Provider agrees to deliver the following services:
 To deliver the outcomes and outputs specified within the 2018/19 

Partnership Funding Agreement with SCC/the CCGs/Runnymede 
BC/Spelthorne BC.

 To continue to work in areas of deprivation as required by supporting 
community groups in the following areas: Old Dean, St Michael’s and Chapel 
Road. 

 To support the organisation and operation of the Surrey Heath Show.
 To promote awareness of the services offered by VSNS, by attending a 

minimum of 6 community events.
 To maintain an office base within Surrey Heath that is available from 9-4pm, 

Monday to Friday.
 Acknowledge the support of the Council in all its publicity.
 To undertake fundraising that builds VSNS financial independence.
 To retain all existing service standards within Surrey Heath, pending any 

alteration and/or expansion of provision and/or area. 
 To make available a reserve figure based upon the guidance provided by the 

Charity Commission.
4 The Council’s Roles and Responsibilities

The Council agrees to supply the Provider with the following.
 Support the provider to achieve its aims as outlined above.
 The council will maximise all networking opportunities to promote and share 

ideas that support the organisation.
 Attend meetings of the Committee and offer support to the trustees when 

possible.
 Provide the grant on a quarterly basis in advance as set out in Section 5 

below.
5 Cost and Funding Arrangements

The Council has agreed to grant the Provider the following amount for the provision 
of the services.

Page 11



Annex 1 
For the period 1 April 2018 – 31 March 2019 = £30,000

The grant shall be paid quarterly in advance and on submission of quarterly 
performance reports by the Provider (e.g. the July-September 2018 payment will be 
made on receipt of the performance report for January - March 2018).

6 Resolution of Issues

Either party has a right to terminate this agreement, subject to providing at least six 
month’s written notice.

The Council has the right to refuse further payment or request an appropriate 
amount be returned by the Provider should the Provider fail to deliver the service in 
a satisfactory manner and/or fails to submit a completed quarterly performance 
report.

Council Sign Off:

Name: Louise Livingston 

Position: Executive Head, Transformation 

Signature: _____________________________________

Date: _____________________________________

Provider Sign Off:

Name: Arthur Birkby, MBE

Position: Chairman of Trustees, Voluntary Support North Surrey

Signature: _____________________________________

Date: _____________________________________

Page 12



Portfolio TransformationPresentation –-  The Hope Hub 

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation by Mags Mercer, Chief Operating Officer of the Hope Hub.

Background 

1. The Churches Together Camberley group recognised there was a need to respond to 
the SHBC independent consultation on homeless services: by providing a central hub 
in one location to provide services  such as debt advice (Frontline), food support 
(BESOM) and Job Club support plus and other for individuals in hardship and need.  
The concept of a day service emerged as a safe place to come and be encouraged 
to positively move towards improving their live(s).

2. The Hope Hub is a newly formed independent charitable Incorporated Organisation.  
This concept focuses upon a service around the person, with the initiative being 
supported by the Council, but is a stand- alone organisation which consists of 
partners from local faith organisations, with Karen Kendall as its Chairman.  It was 
awarded a Community Fund Grant in March 2018 to assist with the set-up costs.

3. This organisation is a delivery partner for Housing Services within the Council.
 

4. The Hope Hub 

5. The Hope Hub unoffically opened its doors from its present temporary location in St 
Tarcisius House, London Road, Camberley in April 2018, with the official opening on 
the 13th July.  

6. The project focusses upon assisting homeless people (18+), those at risk of 
homelessness, with precarious housing accommodation (sofa surfing), in 
unemployment, with financial difficulties, those who may be generally vulnerable 
and/or suffering with mental health needs and those who need assistance/referral 
with addiction support.

7. The organisation accepts referrals from all, and has a Service Level Agreement with 
Surrey Heath that ensures of a local priority.

8. There are presently 30 with a waiting list of 4.
9. The services provided are limited at the temporary existing location.
10. The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 

future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council.

Background Papers: Hope Hub Literature 
Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 13

Agenda Item 6 

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

eddies
Typewritten Text
Annex 1 



Page 16



Portfolio TransformationPresentation –-  Boom Credit Union 

Ward(s) Affected: All

Purpose

To receive a presentation from Catherine Illingworth, Boom Credit Union.

Background 

1. Credit unions are committed to being responsible lenders, making ethical choices, 
and by promoting saving and good money management by giving people access to 
credit at fair and reasonable rates of interest, and using member’s savings to benefit 
all members and the community. 

2. Boom is a credit union has offices that are based in Crawley, West Sussex its 
membership is available for those who live and work in Surrey, West Sussex and 
Kingston.  The organisation is independent not-for-profit; it is owned and controlled 
by its members.  To use the credit union’s services you must be a member. 

3. Credit unions have been around for decades and today there are more than 40,000 
credit unions in 79 countries. There are 118 million other people around the world 
who believe in and benefit from the ethical and community banking approach that 
credit unions share. 

4. Credit Unions are regulated by the same authority as high street banks. Savings with 
the credit union are protected by the Financial Services Compensation Scheme, and 
they are regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation 
Authority. 

5. How Boom Works

6. There are a range of services available which fall in two main categories, firstly, 
saving, in becoming a partner which is available either Corporately for staff who can 
as a Save As You Earn scheme  which builds the saving habit, and the members can 
access special loan rates and a host of discounts and special offers).  Secondly, this 
enables the funds to offer low cost loans to its members. 

7. The day-to-day operations are in the hands of a team of staff and volunteers led by a 
team of up to 5 directors.  Boom is a co-operative with all members having an equal 
vote in the decisions of the organisation. Any profits that are made are paid out to our 
members in dividends, rather than to shareholders.

8. At present there are over 6,000 members who access, loans and prepaid cards and 
save. This gives a total investment of £4.2 million.

9. The partner list is extensive with leading employers in West Sussex, Surrey and 
Kingston, which includes Surrey County Council, Guildford, Woking and 
Runneymede Borough Councils plus a link too many local schools have been 
established from the introduction of a Junior Saver schemes aimed to encourage 
children to be responsible with their money from a young age. 

10. The Committee is asked to consider the presentation in relation to Surrey Heath any 
future steps which Members would wish to recommend to the Executive and/or 
Council.

Page 17

Agenda Item 7 



Background Papers: None
Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Service Head: Louise Livingston Executive Head of Transformation

Page 18

mailto:jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk


Portfolio: CorporateExternal Partnerships Select Committee 
Work Programme 2018/19

Ward(s) Affected: n/a

Purpose (Revised) 

To update the Committee Work Programme for the 2018/19 municipal year 

Background
1. The External Partnerships Select Committee will be appointed by the Council 

at its annual meeting on 16 May 2018 for the period 2018/19.  
2. Part 4 of the Constitution requires the Committee to agree a work programme 

for each municipal year. 
3. The Committee Work Programme may develop through the forthcoming 

municipal year, to meet new demands and changing circumstances. The 
Committee will be expected to review its work programme from time to time 
and to amend as required.

Work Programme 2018

4. The Committee is scheduled to meet on the following dates in 2018 /19 
municipal year:

12th June 2018
11 September 2018
13 November 2018
19th February 2019

5. The Committee is responsible for scrutiny of other agencies which affect the 
economic, social and environmental well-being of the Council’s area, 
including the Health and Wellbeing Board and the Police and Crime Panel. It 
also carries out the Council’s statutory crime and disorder function and will 
receive regular updates on community safety in the borough from the 
Neighbourhood Inspector.

6. The amended work programme for 2018/19 is set out below:

Page 19

Agenda Item 8 



Meeting Date External Partner

13 November2018 Surrey Police and Crime Commissioner 
Surrey Police – Serious and Organised Crime 
Surrey Police – Local Neighbourhood Inspector 

19 February 2019 Citizens Advice Surrey Heath
Camberley Alzheimer Café//Camberley Job Club
Eikon /Surrey Youth Council 
Surrey Heath Lottery 

7. A list of other possible items is attached at Annex A, though this is not 
comprehensive and only intended to be indicative of the sort of areas covered 
in previous years.

Proposal

8. Members are asked to agree an outline work programme for 2018/19.

Resource Implications

9. Resource implications will depend on the issues brought before the 
Committee. The implications both in terms of prior to/during the meeting and 
any resultant work will have to be assessed when individual meetings are 
planned and the Committee decisions are known.

Recommendation

10. The Committee is asked to consider a work programme for the remainder of 
the 2018/19 municipal year. 

Background Papers: None

Author: Jayne Boitoult 01276 707464

e-mail: jayne.boitoult@surreyheath.gov.uk

Head of Service: Louise Livingston – Executive Head Transformation 

Page 20



Page 21



ANNEX A

External Partnerships Select Committee
Possible Areas of Interest

Standing Responsibilities/Recurring Items

 Surrey Heath Health and Wellbeing Board
 Surrey Police and Crime Panel/Crime and Disorder

Other Possible Future Items

Revenue Grant Awards 

Citizens Advice Surrey Heath 
Voluntary Support Surrey Heath 
Tringhams
Surrey Heath Age Concern
Camberley Central Job Club 
Basingstoke Canal Authority 
Blackwater Valley Countryside Partnership
Surrey Heath Sports Council 
Surrey Heath Arts Council 

Community Fund Grant Awards

Camberley Cricket Club
Frimley Green Village Hall
Parity for Disability 
Camberley Judo Club
Bisley Village Hall
Chobham Burymead Football Club
Frimley Cricket Club
Valley End Institute 

Page 22


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Voluntary Support North Surrey
	Annex 1- Background Papers for Voluntary Support North

	6 The Hope Hub
	Annex 1- Background Paper- The Hope Hub

	7 Boom Credit Union
	8 Committee Work Programme



